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Topic:

Thresholds for reporting principal place of employment

Instructions:

For personal campaign and authorized support committees supporting candidates for offices that have terms
of 2 years or less, $250; for other personal campaign and support committees and all other registrants, $500.
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" Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Hanus, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 12:27 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RUSH: Amendment to SB 292

Hi Jeff,

My boss would like an amendment to SB 292 that maintains the current requirement for the name and address
of the principal place of employment, but raises the cumulative contribution amount to $250 for 2 year races
(ie Assembly) and $500 for races with election cycles greater than 2 years (this should be everything but
Assembly).

We are looking to get this in time for our 10AM executive session tomorrow — | know you are extremely busy
right now so let me know if you think this is possible.

Thanks,
Andrew Hanus

Sen. Lazich's Office
(608) 266-5400
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 292

v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 7: after “6100” insert “and, in the case of a personal campaign

: v
committee or authorized support committee under s. 11.05 (3) (p) that is supporting
a candidate for an office having a term of not more than 2 years, the principal place

of employment, if any, of each individual contributor whose cumulative contributions

for the calendar vear are in ex of $250, or in the case of any other registrant, th

principal place of employment, if any, of each individual contributor whose

»”

cumulative contributions for the calendar r are in ex f

(END)




